SI SUPRT Meeting Attendance November 6, 2024 12:00 via Zoom

Katie Unthank, EHD Brittany Bulfer, EHD Kimberly Scott-Pilkington, EHD Kindra York, EHD Ernie Fowler, EHD Jamie Byrd, EHD Chris Dennis, EHD Drew Donelson, EHD Vincent Falzone, ISP Dr. Michael Blain, CRHPC Theresa Oxford, EHD Charly Gordon, EHD Ana DeUnamuno, RMTD Lindsay Schroeder, Night Shield Bev Holland, Region 5 Elizabeth Cook, EHD Jerrie Baxley-Brown, EHD Haley Parker, EHD Stacey Miller, EHD Matt Shaffer, EHD Jordan Pilkington, EHD Margot Cepeda, VA Kiesha Fromm, EHD Misty Eftink, EHD Tonya Potts, EHD Kat Southard, EHD Matt Buckman, SATTC Danielle Brown, SATTC Erin Rochford, SATTC Angie Hampton, EHD

Standing Coalition Business:

• Minutes from the October meeting were approved unanimously with a motion made by Kindra York. Kiesha Fromm seconded the motion.

New and Standing Coalition Reports:

- Jerrie Baxley-Brown (EHD) shared her experience in regards to the recent ICB Fall Conference. She reported that there was plenty of useful information provided, including "surviving burnout" techniques. Brittney Bulfer (EHD) added that she attended a diversity seminar that she found very helpful. Kindra York (EHD) listened to a seminar that focused on certifications. Chris Dennis (EHD) reported that he enjoyed meeting and discussing recovery with employees from the Department of Corrections.
- Chris Dennis (EHD) reported on a laundry event held in Carmi recently. He added that approximately 200 loads of laundry were done. He added that there is an additional laundry event scheduled for November 11, to be held in Harrisburg at SI Laundry.
- Kindra York (EHD) spoke on the upcoming Smart Recovery groups that are set to begin in Saline, White and Gallatin County. There will be peers from EHD as well as SIRAC that will be working together to facilitate these meetings. Chris will share a flyer providing additional information such as date, locations and times.
- Erin Rochford and Danielle Brown (SATTC) spoke on their temporary housing available as well as their temporary work program. The housing is similar to a transitional housing set up. They made themselves available for questions from the council pertaining to what assistance they provide and how referrals are made.
- Chris Dennis added that he will be giving a presentation to church members in Eldorado on November 20th. This discussion will be focusing on recovery and emergency housing.
- Vincent Falzone (ISP Drug Task Force) spoke on the membership packet and the benefits of the council having access to this document. He briefly touched on the use of the QR code that is made available in the packet as well as how to use it.
- Katie Unthank (EHD) spoke to the council on behalf of a new BASE program that will be focusing on high school and transition age youth that focuses on art-based prevention.
- Drew Donelson (EHD) reported that 841 people were trained on the use of Naloxone in the month of October. Additionally, 2,224 kits were distributed. Katie added that we have 26 stands in our service counties presently with an additional 4 to be added soon.
- Misty Smith (EHD) added that a risk education is scheduled to begin February 12th in Fairfield. This will be focusing on DUI education.

Motion was made by Katie Unthank to adjourn this meeting, with Kindra York seconding the motion. Meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting is set for Wednesday, December 4th at noon via Zoom.